Minutes of Parish Council Meeting Held at the School Hall, Belton On Tuesday 4th October, 2016

- 1. PRESENT: Chairman Councillor K. Gibson, Councillors, E. Bannister, J. Miller, C. Thornton, R. Gibson, T. Hopwell. J. Fountain Parish Clerk.
- 2. APOLOGIES: Apologies were received from Sally Thompson and County Cllr Ray Wootten.

Cllr Roy Gibson and Cllr Tony Hopwell both sadly had to retire from the Parish Council and Simon Syddall and Mark Morris, proposed by Emma Bannister and Colin Thornton, seconded by Katy Gibson, were co-opted to replace them which was approved by all present.

- 3. MINUTES: The Minutes of the Parish Council held on 25th May, 2016 were read, approved by all and signed by the Chairman and Clerk as a true record of that meeting.
- 4. MATTERS ARISING Boots Field: Clerk to contact the Land Registry again and send map of where the land is on the estate in another attempt to find who owns the land.. Parking on Pavement at Manthorpe: Parking is still happening. The Council has tried to stop it but to no avail. The people concerned are not apparently breaking the law. Trees at end of Low Road. Councillors reported that nothing had been done although LCC Highways had written to say they would be attended to as necessary. Visibility is now impaired when turning out of Low Road onto A607. Clerk to get in touch with LCC Highways. Allison Homes: Clerk to check with website as to status. Holes on Pathway Belton Garden Centre to Belton Lane. At the last meeting Cllr Thompson showed the meeting photographs of large holes in the pavement between the Garden Centre and Belton Lane which had been given to her by a resident in the Village. Runners use the pavement, often in the dark and the holes could easily cause an accident. The photos were given to Highways by County Cllr Wooten. However, the holes are still there. Clerk to check with Highways as to situation.
- 5. SPEED LIMITS A607 BELTON LCC Highways review the new Lincolnshire Speed Limit Policy in November and after discussion it was decided to wait until February to contact them again. There had been an accident outside the Garden Centre on the A607 on Sunday 2ndOctober. Cllr Syddall suggested taking photographs of cars on that stretch of the A607. Cllr Miller suggested that the Council's camera should be sited on the A607 which would help to see what speeds traffic was doing on that stretch. Clerk to get details for using a site to Cllr Miller. . 6.PLANNING APPLICATIONS: S16/1808 Installation of replacement Mast, equipment, fencing Gonerby Grange approved S16/1379 -Vine Cottage, Washdyke Lane, Belton Shower Room & Stair Lift approved. S16/2507 Belton House approved S16/1532 Belton House Orangery paint on doors and windows approved S16/2205 Belton Garden Centre Approval of details of Conditions 3(colour finishes) 4(tree retention) –no comments Appeal by Mr D. Price S14/3505 Objections stand as for original Application. Clerk to check on status.
- 7. FINANCE: Clerk reported that three cheques had been raised and approved by Chairman as follow since the last meeting

25/05/16 Cheque No. 000402 – Insurance Community Lincs - £150.78 17/06/16 Cheque No. 000403 – LALC Cllr Miller Training - £24.00 11/07/16 Cheque No. 000404 – Clerk's Wages Mrs J. Fountain - £265.20 09/08/16 Cheque No. 000405 – Mr A. Pearsey Hedge Cutting - £150.00 11/09/16 Cheque No. 000406 - Mr Lau Pest Control Burial Ground - £100.00 04/10/16 Cheque No.00407- Clerk's Wages Mrs J. Fountain - £265.20

8. ANY OTHER BUSINESS: Cllr Thornton now has the key to Belton Notice Board. He suggested that as the Notice Board is pretty full the Clerk put a short notice on the board letting Belton residents know that the Parish Minutes will be posted on the Parish Website. Cllr Syddall suggested that the Parish Council liaise with the National Trust Liaison Committee for any information referring to Belton. Chairman to speak to Tony Hopwell.

The meeting	was	closed	at
8.45			

The next	Parish C	ouncil I	Meeting	will be	held on	Thursday,	, 24th Nov	ember, a	at 7.30pm	at Belton
School H	all.									

Chairman	Clerk	Date
----------	-------	------